Dear Moo,

1 ceard of tue Shaw suit for tuc first time 3 pem. your time Lusd
nigh?, listening to tae CBJ news from “hicage. Tie siory made the wire: tos late
Tor the early edition of tie Vsshingtoa Jos%, tuae cne we geh, &nd it waa ont
on tue AP's "B" wire (not prime service), the one ouk loesl reper mots. S0, 1
mew 11+41e about ite. The regers L Leard is thot it is fow 55,0CC,C00, snd
egoinst Jim, his Tmush saé Conssquences penple and Perry.

Cf and on 211 dey I've thought about ii. Mot 'mewins the law, I may
rerbape sender sbru taings I woul”d not consider with a founding in law. How-
aver, there sesem tu ri %a Lo acnsets careblo of sponsoring & few cussticns,

I de not mow aow Jin regards it, obvicusly, nor wihst uis pluns are,
sewever, witaocud offering you tie tihoushie tusd cccurred %o me, I write %o
est tiat ycu let me mew if there is, in vour {or your collective) opinion
anything ot 21l unusuel csoout this suit, It will bs several days bzfore the E-
Il.Ce papers get here. Sometings Satdrdey’s is isre “onday, but tuet is 8 skimpy -
poper, elways, ond tusrs will be less covarsge thsn there would nave been (as
Shaw's co:nsellors should nsve known, which meXes me wonder even more about
. the timing). In any event, I'1l krow what 15 4n the p2pera befora too long. -
Cne thing thet might not bLe thers ond you may or nay not Xnow doe- interest me:
is there new counsel? By this I wesn bes he th: seme igwyere plus othsrs or
hes he different lawysrs. I would te quite interested if another lawyer or
lawyers represent him and not & bit surprised.

if Jim tekes thls ee serlously ss most men would, dogs this sugrest
there might bo sore initerest 1o some of the things ~bout wiich 1 have been
vestiring you? Or some of the people?

But not Velszg a ldnyery 1 sm surprised i this is 2 legitinetbe
gult st all.

Good luck,




